291eys uinolpy 00:%
[IoUN0Y) 0} Joday /sepuaby

aznoud g wiojsuielg aaleys [I9UN0Y % S3PIWWOY AInf She

LLd-66 uoisios(g @ uoissnosig Ao 60Z ® 20¢ Sseljod Od 0€€

0Ld-66 uoIsI9a( ® uolssnosiq Alo| sioyeadg Joj sauljeping GlL:E
Juauwidojanaqg

6d-66 uoisios(d g uolssnosi|g Ao }12bpng J1ouno) ul 810y ddd 00:¢

SUOAISAT yealig S-Z

8d-66 uoIsioa( § uoissnosi( p3 mainay % ajepdn 196png GlL-C
/d-66 ue|d 3o/ ainjpold big [enuuy

9d-66 uolsioa(g g uolssnosi( Alo] g JUsWpusWy Ueld 6661 0g-L
¢S punoly buiuaddeH

uonewloju| auoAiang | s JBUM — JUBWISSISSY |Bulaixy 0z}

uolssnosiqg euuo( a1epdn AJAOY aAne|siba] GOl
papasau se ‘epusbe asinay epusby MaIAay / SSINUI

sajnuIWw youse arosddy aaleys SNoIA3ld [18pJO 0} |1BD Nd0O0:L

Buipeay awo23NQ/AJIAROY uosiad oido | awij

(@@L 4o a9104) £2¥p-£9-008-1 10 806E-CS. (09€) 3& 3140 [1OUNOCD B} |2 ISEI|d SJEULIO} SAIRUIRJE Ul D|GejIeA’ e S[eudjely
Youjed euuoq ‘sizua)oen epul ‘UosiapuaH ale|) Alo] :yels

uewswwiz abioas) ‘||lemapuep Aoel] ‘sosioy) yeiogeq ‘pPlRUCON Alled ‘Uosuyor epul
‘(41reyD uoneonp3/yyesH) suldadg Apuiyy ‘(Jiiey) juswAojdw/uoneuiuLRiag-4as) uopua|Don ahes ‘(iieyn BuisnopH/spoddng
Aunwwo)) suiey eulbay ‘(1ainseal] ) Buepy ey ‘(1reyd SoIA [,2 119UNog B JIBYD 33)IWW0Y) X04 83JeyS SI2qUIB

‘wd 00:p 03 "wid 00:1L - 6661 ‘L2 Ae|N ‘Aepu
ree-222 (90Z) ameas ‘Aemybiy A3jfeA 1sapm 02651
sa)ing Assequig

aapiwwo) Aa1jod a1jqnd @ Buiuue|d 10} epuaby pasodoid

€.¥v-v€9-008-1 806€-€5/ (09€) ¥1.€8-¥0586 UOIBUIUSEM ‘BIdWAID 1L E8Y XOF 200 1S0d MS 123418 BIqUIN|o) 906
TIONNOD S3ALLITIAVYSIA TYLININDOT13AIA
NOLONIHS™M 40 3LVLS






MINUTES
Planning & Public Policy Standing Committee
Developmental Disabilities Council
March 18, 1999
SeaTac Hilton

PRESENT: Sharee Fox (Committee Chair), Regina Harris, Linda Johnson, Gaye
McClendon, Mindy Sperline, Deborah Thorsos, Rita Wang

ABSENT: Patty McDonald, Tracy Vandewall, George Zimmerman
STAFF: Tory Clarke Henderson, Linda MacKenzie, Donna Patrick

Call to Order/Introductions/Review Agenda

The meeting was called to order. Introductions weren’t needed. The minutes from the
1/20/99 meeting were approved by consensus. Sharee appreciated the additional
details. We reviewed the agenda. Tory added the following items to the agenda:
Proposed Meeting Schedule Change, Council Reading 99-09 2A, and a memo to the
Committee from Amy Jahn. Tory also added that the Council Readings referred to in
the agenda were the Three Year Plan Action Plan, 99-09 2C and Council Agenda
Development Process, 99-09 2B.

Review of Council Decision-Making Process

We reviewed the Council Decision-Making process. The Council can only make
decisions about items that are on the Council agenda and for which Council members
received notice at least ten days before the meeting. Other items that the Committee
- wants to recommend to the Council need to be postponed until the next meeting.

Legislative Activity Update — Tax Break Criteria

Donna shared information about tax breaks and tax break criteria. Tax breaks take
money out of the General Fund, which means there is less money available for social
services and education. The Children’s Budget Coalition has developed a list of criteria
for evaluating tax break proposals, which they sent to legislators. Gaye commented
that educating legislators is a good idea because they are faced with so many bills.
Donna suggested having a discussion about tax break criteria at the next Council
meeting. The Committee agreed and put it on the list of items for discussion at the next
Council meeting.

External Assessment - What's Happening Around Us?

Adding this to our agenda was George Zimmerman's idea. Since he wasn'’t here to

explain exactly what he meant, we forged ahead. People shared information about

things that are going on outside of the Council that may impact the Council’s actions or

decisions.

o DDD Stakeholder workgroups have met for the first time. The four workgroups are:
Choice, Residential Supports, Employment and Day Program Supports, and
Individual and Family Supports.




Minutes — Planning & Public Policy Standing Committee
March 18, 1999

o DDD Stakeholders/SB 6751 — The institution [RHC] beds that are held at the current
level, and not occupied, continue to be funded. Some of them are used for respite.
This has come up in legislative discussion. Some feel that they should stay funded;
others feel that those funds should be used somewhere else. Legislators asked the
Stakeholders to discuss this issue and develop a recommendation. The
Stakeholders recommended that the legislature continue to support the existing law
until the Stakeholders complete the planning process. The vacant beds are spread
across the state, sothe savings from cutting them would not be as great as if they
were all in one place.

e Donna is on the Residential Supports workgroup. They are discussing the role of
institutions, adult family homes, etc. There are difficult decisions to make regarding
how to get money. Advocates are often in the position of suggesting to take money
away from something else.

e Linda J. shared that DDD and the Mental Health Division have been assigned by the
Secretary of DSHS to look at how people with developmental disabilities are served
in Mental Health institutions — how they get in, how they are served in the institution,
and what happens when they are discharged. An assessment was completed and
recommendations were made. A handout will be available at the Council meeting
this afternoon. This was done separate from the Stakeholders plan because they
had a faster timeline in order to respond to the federal Health Care Financing
Authority (HCFA) and other federal audit findings. This planning process will be
folded into the Stakeholder process, after Secretary Quasim accepts the
recommendations.

o Linda M. announced that she is serving on the Region X Transition Advisory
Committee. They are planning a conference “Work Now and In the Future.” It will
be held in Portland, November 7-9, 1999. This is the 16" year of the conference. In
the past it has been for “all” youth, without a focus on disabilities. This year will have
a disability strand. There will also be a parent night and social event for parents of
youth with disabilities. Registration forms will be sent to all Council members.
Contact Linda M. at the Council office for more information.

e Deborah announced that she would be doing a presentatlon on employment issues
at the State Autism Conference.

e Donna had registration forms for the Infant and Early Childhood Conference in May
1999. For more information about the conference, call (360) 867-0944.

Proposed Meeting Schedule Change (Council Reading 99-09 2A)
We discussed the proposed meeting schedule change that was on the Council agenda
for a decision in the afternoon.

Motion: A motion was made, seconded and approved unanimously to recommend the
following revision: “The Council meeting will begin at 8:30 AM and continue until no
later than 3:00 PM depending on the agenda.”

2001-2003 Three Year Plan Action Plan/Timeline & Policy (Council Reading 99-09 2C)
The Committee discussed what it meant to “invite and consider” feedback from the
public. We discussed being “up front with" focus groups, and when soliciting public

WNAC-1\VOL2\DIVADDPC\Tory\PPP Committee\MinutesPPPMar18-99.doc 2



Minutes — Planning & Public Policy Standing Committee
March 18, 1999

comment, by saying that not all suggestions could be included in the final plan. The

group identified the following as ways to acknowledge feedback:

» Include a “thank you to those who contributed” in the front of the Plan, saying that
we needed to prioritize, but appreciated all the input;

» Add an appendix to the Plan and list ideas that were not included in the Plan:;

» Forward suggestions not used to other appropriate groups and state agencies; and

e Provide a handout at focus group meetings listing other groups or agencies with
which they might share their ideas.

The Committee also stressed the importance of collaboration with planning processes

of other groups or agencies. Knowing what other groups are doing can help the Council

prioritize. We discussed whether or not a separate Three Year Plan Development

Committee was needed. We decided that following the Action Plan and having

Workgroups develop recommendations that come to this Committee for review and

coordination was a workable idea. Temporary subgroups could be formed if the need

arose. The Committee also stressed the importance of providing many opportunities for

all Council members to be involved in the process. Tory agreed to keep track of all of

this input so that it can be implemented during the planning process.

Council lunches

Gaye raised a concern that buffet lunches don’t work well for people with disabilities.
Donna shared some of the history behind the decision to provide buffet lunches.
People liked having a choice about what and how much they ate. Council staff often
don’t know how many people are coming and in the past money was lost paying for
lunches that people didn’t show up to eat. The Committee discussed a variety of
options. Gaye would be comfortable with having someone assigned to assist her at
lunchtime. Tory asked Linda M. to do that today. Gaye and Tory agreed to talk to Ed
about this issue. Tory will talk with Cathy, staff to the Membership Committee. This
may need to be addressed in the Accommodation policy. [Gaye and Tory didn’t get a
chance to talk to Ed. Gaye said it was okay if Tory talked with Ed later and let Gaye
know the outcome.]

Agenda Development Process (Council Reading 99-09 2B)

The Committee discussed the Agenda Development Process. A suggestion was made
to add a new #5 “Public Policy Issues.” This was approved by consensus (all thumbs
up) and a motion for the Council meeting was drafted.

‘DO Policies (Committee Reading 99-P4) :

The Committee went through the “200 Series” policies and assigned them to
Workgroups or Committees. Mindy (Chair , Health & Education Workgroup) and Regina
(Chair, Community Supports & Housing Workgroup) were asked to share this request
with their workgroups at tomorrow’s meetings. (No policies were assigned to the Self-
Determination and Employment Workgroup.) Workgroups were asked to review the
policies and return their recommendations to the Planning & Public Policy Committee.
Policies were assigned as follows:

WNAC-1\VOL2\DIVIADDPC\Tory\PPP Committee\MinutesPPPMar18-99.doc 3



Minutes — Planning & Public Policy Standing Committee
March 18, 1999

Policy Policy Title Workgroup or
Number Committee to review
201 Rights, Roles and Responsibilities Community Supports &

Housing
202 Statement on Medically Fragile Individuals | Health & Education
203 Statement on Aversives Community Supports &
Housing
204 Health Care Health & Education
205 Supporting People with Developmental Community Supports &
Disabilities who are served in systems Housing
other than the Division of Developmental
Disabilities
206 Supporting Families Planning & Public Policy
207 System Reform Community Supports &
Housing
208 Accommadations for Meetings Membership
209 Long-Term Care Guiding Principles Planning & Public Policy

Role of the Treasurer, Budget & Finances (Committee Reading 99-P4)

We discussed the role of the Treasurer and the budget-related role of the Committee.
Committee Reading 99-P4 presents the charter charge, what we have done so far, and
suggests questions to be discussed. Rita met with Ed to discuss the role of the
Treasurer. They discussed having budget updates every six months. They also
discussed the roles of Council and management. We discussed the need for someone
to accompany the Executive Director to meetings with CTED. Rita and the Committee
felt that this was not the Treasurer's role, but more appropriately the Chair’'s role. Tory
agreed to talk to Ed about this.

We discussed the monitoring of the Council member training budget. Rita and the
Committee felt that this would be an appropriate part of the Treasurer role, but needed
to be coordinated with the Membership Committee.

The Committee is not requesting any advice regarding the budget, or finance policy, at
this time. The Committee discussed its role in the budget development process. Tory
agreed to develop a handout on the budget development process. The Committee
agreed that no further action was needed at this time. We will live with the Treasurer's
role as it is for a while and see if job description items become clearer over time.

Memo to Committee from Amy Jahn Regarding Sample Outline to Give to Presenters

(Contractors)

The Committee received a memo from Amy Jahn suggesting that the Committee

develop an outline to give to contractors who are giving presentations at Council

meetings. The intent of the outline is to help presenters better meet the needs of the

Council. We discussed the following ideas:

o |If a group (Workgroup, Committee, or Council) is inviting the speaker, they should
take some time to develop a list of what they want to know from the speaker. The

NAC-1\VOL2\DIV\DDPC\Tory\PPP Committee\MinutesPPPMar18-99.doc



Minutes — Planning & Public Policy Standing Committee
March 18, 1999

group should consider questions that will direct the presenter to share how their
activity fits into the Three Year Plan and answers the question “so what?”.

e Whoever invites the speaker needs to let them know, the amount of time they have
to present (including time for questions) and the requested content of the
presentation

o Contract staff will prepare a written summary of the contract that will go to Council
members in the mailing before the Council meeting.

e Council members will hold their questions until the end of the presentation.

Tory agreed to draft “Guidelines for Speakers” for the next Committee meeting. She

also agreed to brief Amy on the Committee’s response to the memo. [Tory talked to

Amy 3/19/99]

Agenda Building for Next Council & Committee Meetings
ltems were listed as we went through the meeting.
Council:

Tax Break Criteria discussion

Committee:

Big Picture Work Plan

Tax Break Criteria Discussion

Policies 206 & 209

PPP Role in Council Budget Development
Guidelines for Speakers

Committee Report to Council
The Committee Report to the Council was developed as we went along and reviewed at
the end of the meeting.

Handouts: There were no handouts at this meeting.

MATAA AWV 1A AN NIFPRMAYTT L AP ™ - o o 'sa e YRR . & . rererw s L ey o






Developmental Disabilities Council
Reading Cover Page

Date: May 21, 1999
Meeting: Planning & Public Policy Committee
Reading Number: 94 - Pl

Issue: Draft Three Year Plan Amendment

Background/Summary:

The 1999 Three Year Plan amendment is due to the Administration of
Developmental Disabilities by 8/15/99. The Council needs to approve the Plan
amendment at the July meeting. Workgroups and Committees are reviewing
their sections of the draft amendment now. Attached is a copy of the whole draft
amendment for your review. Please read it carefully, as this will guide the
Council’s work for the next year and a half.

Action: Discussion & Decision

Focus Question(s):

Do you support the draft plan amendment as written, or do you recommend
further changes? '






epusbe

aAne|siba|
dojoasp
2 saloljod uonejuawsjduw|
00, M3alAay ue|d |eJauas)
SERITENT
pue slieyd
[louno) dnoibxiom
Aq panoidde pue 33jIWwWod
Jealjal [enuue Buipuels
}O Sh204- Jo juswjuioddy -
|leAoidde . deyn
[IoUN0Y) Aq pajulodde
10} sjuswpuswy Jojeuipiood)
ue|d dojansp JOJUSIN |IoUNOY) 3y} o}
pue ue|d Jes A R lainseal] - psjuasalid lieyn suonisod
33Jy] MaiAal uibaq siiey)n pajos|e Jiey) 01/ PUO23S diysispes|
sdnoibyJopn- S2IA Jo swia] - 901/ PU0DSS 10} S93UIWION JIoUNoD
66/LE/CL AaV 000Z Add 40§ (e6/5L/8 uoneuluslaQd
0} anq (ddd) | 196pnq aAoidde aay o3 anp) -JI3S 6661 SjuspusSUIY
Hoday |enuuy - [IDUNOY - Sjuswpuawy (Buneaw ueld
Add 8y} jo 66/0£/6 ue|d ssauisnq o) 1°bpng
Buneaw isii - SpuUa 66 Add - | @A0idde j1ouno) | 1eal18y [1DUN0) sajep Ay
0002 0002 6661 6661 6661 6661 |swioanQ
yoiep Aenuep JIQUIBAON Joquiaydag Ainp Aep 10 fj1An30y

66/22/v LdVHA SIBIARDY [IDUNOY |elauln
ue|d ¥JOp 2injold Big jenuuy
[Iouno) sanijigesiq © “tawdojaaa(




(b# ‘gl d) ‘iouno) sy} 0} SUOIIBPUSWILLODS
SjBW pue Uue|d YI0AA 2inoid Big [enuuy, ue Jo juswdojaAsp ay} 8jeulpioo?) — sapiwwo) Aoljod algnd B Buluue|d e
(s1# ‘el °d) 1Banal Joaquiaw |IDUN0Y) [BNUUE 8y} UB|d — S3iwwo) diysiaquisy e

(L1-8# ‘Z) "d) sieqwiaw [1DUNOY Bunsixa pue mau yjog Joj ueid Jojusw e Jo 3dods pue ainjeu ayl -

sisquaul ||e Joj ue|d uoneanps Buiobuo ue -

[IPUNOY) 3y} ulyim syuawubisse mau uo bunye} siaquaw Joj uejd uoneonps ue -

uejd uoljejusaiio Jaquisll |IDUNOD aU) O} SUOISIASL -
‘SISeq [enuue ue }ses| 1 Uo ‘|Iounoy) [N} a8y} 0} puswWwwoosal — sayiwwo) diysiequis|y e

(1°d) Jusw pue Ayjigesijdde uslind syl 8jenjeAs pue ue|d auy} maiAal Ajlenuuy, — [IoUuno) e .

(z# ‘L1 d) . e1eudoidde se yuswsAoidwl 10} SUOIEpUSWILLODS]
9¥eWw pue asuewlouad UMO s)l Buljen|eAs Ul SISeq [Bnuue UB }Sea] 18 UO |IDUno’) 8y} ISISSY, — 99IWLWO0Y) S0UBUISAOL) e
(Al — g'd) a;npayos Buisaw |enuue aaoclddy - [IoUNoD) e

(—gd

‘Z# ‘6 d) Wuswebeuew Ag paAsIUdE alam Sawoano Adljod yoiym o} asibsp ay) buissasse Jo asodind ayj 1o} [Iouno)
N4 8Y31 AQ JO10841Q SAIIN0SXT 3y} JO UolieNn|eAs souewLIouUad (1sBe3] 18) [enuue ay) ale}ljioe) puB SUSAUO) — iy e

:(33Hey) [IPUN0Y auj WoJ} 2J8 pajou siaquinu pue sabed) pajnpayos aq o] — [eJaudd)

(000z Ad4 s 0002 ‘O Jequisides 0} 6661 ‘L 1240100 ‘S|dWEXS Joj) JeaA [edsld [eJopad = Add
(Aouasbe Aiojejnbal pue 32.n0s Bulpuny [Blapal s,|IDUN0Y) ay}) saiijiges| |eluawdoj@As(d uo uonensiuiwpy = aay

‘S310N

spun4 spun4

Aieuonaiosiq
10} s)sanbal
saAoldde

[IloUN0?D

Aleuonaiosi(
Jo} sysanbal
sanoidde
[lounoD

spun4
Aeuona10sig

0002
yotepn

6661
J9qUWIBAON

6661
Jaquiaydasg

awon0
Jo Ajagay




JusAs Bululen
ssoJo e Buluue|d

sanss|

uoijo3jold
Alunwiwo)
ad yum ajdoad

[1oUNo?
Ag paaoidde alen
000°0€$ o} 443 PIIYD SAISNOU|
1senbal Buipuny
J3pjoysxelS
— Aoeoonpe
suoddns annelsiba | 1sanbai Buipuny
Allwey Jo} uoneulwlsaqg iapjoysxels 5 (sbueyo wajshs)
1@bpng ggg w -JI9s — AoeooApe 90UBI8JU0D uoljeulwayag
spunj pasealou| | jesl}ay |Iouno) anne|siba e Buluue|d -}|8S
S39)IWWIOD
100V
ul uonediued uoneuodsuel |
: awo233nQ
66 JoqUWIDAON 66 Jaquajdag 66 AInp 66 ey 66 Uaiey 66 Aienuep 10 AjAnoy

66/22ly 1dv¥a suoddng Ajlunwiwio)
uejd YIOAM 2an3o1d Big jenuuy
|12uno?) sapljiqesiq jeyusawdojsaag

~
Q5



pun4 jsni| Aoeooape AoeooApe pung
sjoenuod Ul § puisnoH ui ¢ aAlejsiba aAne|sIba] ysna] BuisnoH
3awo2nNQ
66 J9qWIAAON | 66 J3quiaydag 66 AiInp 66 Aepy 66 Uoie 66 Atenuer 10 fjanoy

66/22/y 14vya bBuisnoy
uejd XOM 21n321d Big jenuuy
12uno7) saijiqesiq [eyuawdojaaaq




spaaN
ale) ujesH
‘2l spoys
aAlleI0qe||0D)

(spunj "os1Q)
102loud
aqu] an||ind

(dIHD) weiboid
saueinsu|

yileaH
s.ua1pjiyd

AjAioy
aAle|siba

[louNo)

0} pajussalid
SUOljepUAWILW03.)
pue poday
pajejdwod
uonenjeAs

p|ay sbuluies |

. PaNpayos

sbuiuies |

jlouno)

Aq pamainal
% padojaasp
WwnnaLINg

paje|dwod
M3IASI BINjeIa)

(0o/LE1L

ajep pu3)
aoe|d

ul (dvn) mn
yim joenuogd

Buluies
|euoissajo.id
yieaH

66/2¢/y LdVdA 4ile=H

000Z — 6661 Ue|d YI0M 2in3dld Big [enuuy
[1ounog sanijiqesiq jeyuswdojaAaqg

awoang
1o Ajianoy




(oA
0} |ooYos)
uonisuel |

sdnoub
paiejal yim
uoneloge||o)

uolsnjau|

uoljeonps.

Jualed
© AOBD0ADY
aAniesiba]

Aoe20ApY
uoneonp3
[e10ads

66/¢c/y L4vyQg uoheonp3
0002 — 6661 Ueld %40p\ 21Mdid big |enuuy
[Iauno) sanljiqesiq jejusawdojaaaqg

awoaNQ
Jo fj1apoy



spun4 2siq
— 18114 s|doad)

Bulues)
uoljeanp3
JOB]jUOD JO pu3 | p|ey Sousiajuo) diysispea
sdoysyJom (308loug
syels spua uoneipa asSnoH-u|)
ubag Juswdojaaa(q welboid sy} (diysispean juswdojenag
sdoysMiopp | diysispes] maN jo aseyd sy pasuBApY) diysispean
(spund "asiqg
— VM J0 21y)
suonijeo)
jualed
soe|d psuwlio4 AmaN
ul Joenjuo) 0} 20UB}SISSY
buiobuQ (steqwaw
[louNoD
aoe|d aoe|d 0} poddns)
Ul JoBUOD MaN uijoenuo) | AoeooApY-ieS
(smainai 1ouno)
91// ‘uoissas | (66/./G S8S00)
Bulioos 66/ 1/9) pajeullassip [loUNo? SUOISSIWWOY
aoe|d USsoyo Joppiq |  Juswadunouue Aq panoidde R spieog uo
Ui JOBJJUOD InjSssd0ng (66/12/€) A4 ddd PSSIASY | S3JE00APY-J|SS
uo1Ssas Buiurel aoe|d UOoISSaS
aAle|sIba) D UONJRUIWSSSIP | Ul JOBJJUOD MBN aAne|siba|
Buunp T~ uoljeuwsojul spus Buunp diysisuped
Aeq AoeooApY BulobuQ | 10B1UOD 66/0£/9 Aeq Aoeoonpy Aoeoonpy
0002 6661 6661 6661 6661 swodnQ
Aenuep JOqUIBAON Jlaquiaydag Ainp yoaiep 10 Ajanoy

66/2Z/ 14VHQ uoneulwIa}ag-Hes
ueld YoM 3injoid Big jenuuy
[1aunog sapijir ~1qg [e3uawdolaaag




spun4 "9si1q
—}sii 9|doad)
Buiuies |
uonesnp3j
diysiepesn

jo9loud jo pug

(30sloid
asnoH-u|)
yuswdolsaaQ
diysiepea’

Spus Joejjuo0)

(spung "osiq
— VM 40 21y)
suoljijeo)d
usied
pawlo AimaN
0] @oUB)sISSyY

(siequawl
[fe]¥]gleYe}

0} yoddns)
AQBO0APY-4BS

(00/0¢/6)
paje|dwoo
uollen|eAg

SUOISSILILIOD
% spJeog uo
SOJE00APY-}ISS

spua
JOER[UO) 00/0E/9

diysiauued
Aoeoorpy

Loo2Z
Aenuep

0002
J19qWIBAON

0002
Jaquiaydag

0002
Aine

0002
Aey

0002
yasep

66/1c/y 1dVdA

uoneUIWId}Ba-HI3S
uejd YJop ainyaid Big jenuuy
|1ounog sanijiqesiq [ejuswdojaaaq

awo2nNQ
10 AjAnoy



buiobuQ
aiwwo) | (MOoAA O} [ooyos |
Kiosinpy /.Buo a4,)
66/01 Jed uonisuel | SSRIAIRY
gor ss30JvV X uoibsy uonisued |
soe|d salsnpuj
ul Joe)u0D payisiaAlqg
32U313ju0)
swAo|dw3
p|ay aoualajuo) Bungsus||3
1oBU0D
jo pus ‘pjay
sdoysyJopn sdoysopn N9
66/G | 66/2
siahojdws Joy siafo|dwa 1o}
UONBONPS/IUSAS | UONREBINPS/JUSAS paysi|ge}ss 108l0id
Buiuies) bulobuQ ol N1GSM sk N1GSM NERESRN juswAoldw3
6661 . 6661 6661 6661 6661 8661 |awiodnNQ0
Jaquiaydag Ainp Aepy yorep JAqUIBAON 10 AjAnoy

66/2Z/y 1dvya juswihojdw3z
ueld MI0pA 21n321d Big jenuuy
|12uno9 sanijiqesiq [eyuawdojanag




(MJopn 0y jooyos
/.BuoT ay,)
SapIARoY
uonisuel |

[IoUN0Y)
0} poday paAojdwa sauysnpuj
juonenjeA] a|doad # payisiaAi(]

j09l0.d
JuswAojdwg

0002 0002 0002 0002 000¢ 6661 awodNQ
Jaquidydag Ainp Aepy yosep Arenuep J3qWIACN 1o Ajianoy

66/12/v 1dvda juswhojdwz
ueld ¥Jopp ainjold Big jenuuy
[12uno) sanijiqesiq jeyuswdolaas(




aoualajuo)
uoneloge|joD

X uoibay aay

Je 99| aAslS |euoleu pue

2 UoSuUamsg |euoibal yyum

ans 66/Y diysuoneey

swepy saljjunyuoddo

Jauer R Us|oH gaig ueyjeuor Us|oH p3 — Buuiesy
p3 — Buuies | - uoneussald | Buwuel) soiseg palosuods
aAle|siba 66/1 LG/9 - 66/L 196png 86/1 1 |PuUNoH
pauiwJiaiep

sepuabe
uoljeuwlou|

<4—— buiobuQ
slequaw
[1oUN0Y)

0} saniiunpoddo
Buiuies ;noqe
uoljeuLIo)ul
apinold

Buiuen
pusjie siaquaw
[lounoY)

66/¢¢/v 1dvdd

uejd YoM\ 24njoid Big jenuuy
JIouno) sanijigesiq jeyusawdojaaag

juswdojaAaq j1ouno)

awosn0
10 Ajanoy







Developmental Disabilities Council
Reading Cover Page

Date: May 21, 1999
Meeting: Planning & Public Policy

Reading Number: Qq - P}

Issue; Big Picture Work Plan

Background/Summary:

The DDC Charter charges the Planning & Public Policy Committee to,
“Coordinate the development of an ‘Annual Big Picture Work Plan’ and make
recommendations to the Council;” (page 13, number 4). Attached is a draft for
your review. Workgroups have received copies of their sections. The
Governance Committee is reviewing the General Council Activities section. The
Membership Committee is reviewing the Council Development section.

Action: Discussion & Decision

Focus Question(s):

Do any changes need to be made to this Work Plan?

Are there any activities that need to be added or deleted?

Would you recommend any changes to the format?

Do you recommend that the Planning & Public Policy Committee present this
Work Plan to the Council in July for approval?






DRAFT

SECTION IV
STATE PLAN ACTIVITIES

The Council has identified the following activities for Community Supports,
Health Care, Self-Determination, Education, Employment, and Housing life areas.

Community Supports Outcome: Every individual and family lives as participating
members of the community, and all communifties accept, include and value their
members with developmental disabilities.

Goal 1

Public transportation services are consistent with ADA and are accessible, available and
coordinated for all individuals with developmental disabilities.

Plan Performance Targets: 1.1

By the end of Year Three: :

o Policies and practices created or enhanced that improves the accessibility,
affordability, availability, and coordination of public transportation services for
individuals with developmental disabilities related to Council activity.

e Policy barriers or disincentives to public transportation overcome related to Council
activity.

» Increased dollars used to expand transportation services.

e Increased number of successful, inclusive community collaborative transportation
methods replicated and modified for use throughout the state.

e Increased number of policy makers informed by Council about the necessity for
public transportation to achieve community inclusion.

Strategy 1.1.A

Continue to develop and maintain coordination between the Council and local, county,
state and federal policy makers so as to influence public policy development and define
legislative goals.

Activities include but not limited to:

e Continue participation on the Agency Council on Coordinated Transportation and
assist in the development of the National Governor’s Association Pilot Project’s work
plan for a transportation coordination project in Washington State. Issue progress
reports to the Council.




- o The Community Supports and Housing Workgroup will collaborate with the
Washington State Department of Transportation to research and evaluate needs,
develop recommendations and project proposals that will improve coordination of
services being provided, accessibility, and increased efficiencies in service delivery.
Such collaboration will include active participation of individuals with developmental
disabilities and presentation of recommendations to the full Council and appropriate
entities.

e The Community Supports and Housing Workgroup will identify partners in the aging
field, mental health, Aging and Adult Services Administration, local communities and
the broader disability community to coordinate legislative responses.

e The Community Supports and Housing Workgroup will evaluate the need for and
make recommendations on the funding of projects that will be able to demonstrate
that local communities can increase the availability of options, supports and services
to all citizens while maximizing the use of available resources.

e The Community Supports and Housing Workgroup will continue collaborative,
coordinating and informing efforts, as well as the provision of technical assistance to
identified partners, to ensure the improved provision of transportation services for
individuals with developmental disabilities.

'Goal 2:

Recreation, socialization and child/adult care opportunities are increased for individuals
with developmental disabilities and their families as a way of demonstrating that
communities accept, include and value their members with developmental disabilities.

PlanYear One Performance Target: 2.1
By the end of Year Three, Aat least three communities will provide increased recreation,

socialization and child/adult care options for individuals with developmental disabilities
and their families related to Council initiative.

Strategy: 2.1.A

Develop and implement a plan of action to improve, enhance, and create new
opportunities for recreation, social, and child/adult care options and long term planning
for elderly families with adult children with developmental disabilities.



Activities include but not limited to:

The Community Supports and Housing Workgroup will develop a Call for
Investment that expands community recreation; after school, social and senior
activities; and child/adult care options for individuals with developmental disabilities.

Through encouragement for additional training and technical assistance for licensed
child care providers, increase child care/respite care availability for children with
signifieant-health-care-needs developmental disabilities. This will be realized through
partnering with the Washington State Child Care Coordinating Committee,
Washington State Child Care Resources and Referral Network, and DSHS Office of
Child Care Policy.

Meet with Senior Lobby, the Washington Area Agencies on Aging and other senior
organizations to identify the barriers for individuals with developmental disabilities
accessing senior programs. Make recommendations on how to increase involvement
of individuals with developmental disabilities in their activities and programs. Issue
findings to the Council and appropriate entities.

Issue Call for Investments on statewide demonstration projects to achieve the goal of
long term planning by families for their children with developmental disabilities.

Goal 3

Individuals with developmental disabilities and their families receive the services,
supports and resources they need to live in their community.

Three Year Plan Performance Target: 3.1

By the end of Year Three, Ppolicies, legislation, and practices enacted and/or dollars

appropriated that satisfies the contingency of the 1991 motions on downsizing of RHCs
currently in effect (see Appendix H). This may include, but not be limited to:

Policies and/or legislation enacted reforming the dd system, providing for an adequate
distribution of dd resources based on current need and creating a person centered
approach to providing supports and services; and, a commitment to a long term plan
to assure security, predictability and stability for all individuals with developmental
disabilities;

Dollars appropriated to provide independent assessments of current residential
support and service needs for all individuals eligible for DDD supports and services;



Implementation of person centered, results oriented practices for providing residential
supports and services to individuals with disabilities;

Policies and/or legislation enacted to increase the number of individuals with
developmental disabilities and their families who receive the services, supports and
resources that they need to live in their community;

Dollars appropriated for family support;

Implementation of person centered, results oriented practices for providing crisis
intervention services to individuals with developmental disabilities living in the
community;

Dollars appropriated to increase residential supports and services to unserved
individuals with developmental disabilities;

Implementation of person centered, results oriented program and practices for
appropriately serving individuals with developmental disabilities who have
challenging behaviors;

Dollars committed to appropriately serve individuals with developmental disabilities
who have challenging behaviors;

Policies or legislation enacted assuring appropriate transition of children with
developmental disabilities from foster care or out of home placement services into the
appropriate adult residential service or support;

Dollars appropriated to meet the health care needs of medically fragile individuals
with developmental disabilities in community settings;

Policies or legislation enacted assuring an appropriate diversion plan rather than
placing individuals who are medically fragile in nursing homes;

Policies or legislation enacted that provides quality residential supports, day programs
and other services in the community to people who are currently living in residential
habilitation centers who choose to move;

Dollars appropriated to fund quality assurance in community residential settings;

Policies or legislation enacted requiring adult family homes serving individuals with
developmental disabilities be DD certified;

Policies, legislation and/or practices enacted that DSHS disclose information to its
contractors providing residential services when the information is necessary for
providing quality and safe supports and services;



e Dollars appropriated for a DD ombuds service;

* Dollars appropriated for ongoing independent research into the quality of health care
provided to DDD eligible individuals in all settings including but not limited to an
assessment of managed care and how medically fragile individuals are served;

» Dollars appropriated for independent research for measuring the success of all DDD
supports and services;

e Policies or legislation enacted resulting in a legally enforceable guarantee of
continuing quality community supports and services to all individuals currently living
at residential habilitation centers;

e Dollars appropriated to fund community settings for individuals currently living in
residential habilitation centers;

e Policies or legislation enacted requiring a thorough individual plan for each person
living in RHCs describing their transition to community living,

* Dollars appropriated for “bridge funding” during the transition from institutions to
community;

 Enactment of a budget proviso to study worker displacement issues for employees of
residential habilitation centers;

* Enactment of a budget proviso to study alternative uses for current residential
habilitation center facilities. All assets realized by the sale of assets shall remain in
the DD system.

Strategy: 3.1.A

Convince the Governor and legislative leadership to develop and enact a long term
comprehensive plan that would achieve the Community Support Life Area Goal and the
performance targets described above.

Strong emphasis on the Council becoming a major, leading player in the development of
policy and legislation leading to the achievement of the ultimate outcome; i.e., every
individual and family lives as participating members of the community, and all
communities accept, include and value their members with developmental disabilities.

Educate the Council on the full range of issues and views related to achieving the
Community Supports Life Area Goal.

Work collaboratively with partners to make sure the Council’s values of independence,
productivity, integration, inclusion, family centered and culturally competent are
incorporated into all proposals related to the Council’s community supports initiative.



Activities include but not limited to:

e The Council Chair or designee will serve as liaison to the Governor’s Office and

legislative leaders on issues related to the Council

e The Council, through the Planning and Public Policy Committee, will assign
members and/or staff to be active member(s) of the Community Advocacy Coalition

and other such coalitions and groups which will further the work of the Council




e The Council will develop a set of system reform criteria based on self-determination
and will promote/educate Council members, individuals with developmental
disabilities, families, advocates, and providers on self-determination and system
reform

e The Council will follow up with legislative action on_the Stakeholder Report Phase 1
submitted to the Legislature December 1, 1998

e The Council will participate, monitor. and evaluate proposals recommended by the
DDD Stakeholder Group and its four workgroups of Choice, Residential,
Employment and Individual/Family Support. In addition, the Council will plan and
implement legislative action on the proposals consistent with its vision, mission, and
legislative criteria

e The Council will provide research and support to the establishment of an endowment
trust fund for individuals with developmental disabilities

e The Council will monitor the implementation of recommendations issued by the Task
Force on individuals with developmental disabilities who are dangerous and
determine additional steps to improve services to this population

¢ The Council will monitor the Plan of Corrective Action pertaining to those with
developmental disabilities at Western State hospital and. in consultation with the

Washington Protection and Advocacy System and the Arc of Washington, provide
input to the Department of Social and Health Services as that plan is implemented.

e The Community Suppoits and Housing Workgroup will review the progress made
during years two and three of the Three Year Plan and provide recommendations for

the next Plan to the Planning and Public Policy Committee accordmg to the timeline
adopted by the Council.

Health Care OQutcome: All people are as healthy as they can and want to be and
benefit from the full range of health services.

Goal 1

Health care is available, affordable, accessible and equitable for individuals with
developmental disabilities.

Plan-¥Year-One Performance Target: 1.1

By the end of Year One Three, 100 health care professnonals are will be better prepared,
through Council initiative, to meet the health care needs of adults with developmental

disabilities threugh-Ceunecil-initiative.




Strategy: 1.1.A

Develop in-service training for health care professionals with focus on the unserved and
underserved areas of the state. Lessons learned from the state pediatric and adolescent
training initiative to the adult training model (i.e., the medical home project and
adolescent transition plan) as appropriate will be considered when developing the
training.

Activities include but not limited to:
e In collaboration with the University Affiliated Program (UAP), examine current

training efforts to identify gaps in the provision of health care for adults with
developmental disabilities.

e Design a one-year pilot in-service training module that will train health care
professionals to better provide services to adults with developmental disabilities in
- Washington State and develop a data collection system to assess project.

e In partnership with the Council, the UAP will develop a long range plan based on .
lessons learned from the pilot project, identify future needs to health care officials,

and recommend future strategies, activities and training models by the end of Year
Twe Three.

e Present plan to the full Council and health care officials.




Continuing Plan Year and Later Performance Target: +3 1.2

At least one pollcy decnslon and/or leglslatwe 1n|t1at1ve euﬁpefﬂlv‘e-ef—tﬂdwﬁuals—w&h

aﬂateqmt&bla hat |mproves the acceSSIblllty and guallty of health care for mdmdua
with developmental disabilities will be approved, enacted or funded by the Legislature

each year.

Strategy: +3:-A 1.2A

Provide-leadership-and-promete Participate in collaborative efforts and legislative
advocacy to address the health care needs of individuals with developmental disabilities.

Activities include but not limited to:

e Support collaborations with relevant parties that will enhance the current Basic
Health Plan and other health care coverage for people with developmental disabilities.

o The Council will conduct activities that will facilitate the support of the Executive,
Legislative branches and other organizations in the efforts of disability advocacy,
support agencies, and organizations designed to forge statewide linkages and
information sharing between the public and private sector. This effort will assist
constituents with developmental disabilities in increasing awareness and attention to
the broad health care services and supports needed and to promote conformance to
the principles of integration, availability, affordability, accessibility and equitability.

W&Fkgfeup-ml-l The Health Carc and Educatmn Workgroun will adwse the full

Council to develop a an annual, statewide Legislative Agenda by-the 1999
I:egrslatw&Sessien that will include recommendations for policy and legislative
action to assist the state’s executive and legislative branches in reconciling budgetary

issues, defining state policy, legislative goals, and the state’s future directions
concerning developmental disabilities.




Strategy: 1:3-B 1.2B

Continue to support the meaningful participation of individuals with developmental
disabilities and their families in health care planning and legislative advocacy efforts.

Activities include but not limited to:

10



e Inform individuals with developmental disabilities and their families about _
opportunities to participate in health care planning and legislative advocacy efforts

through the Council’s web site and other available means.

e Encourage the participation of individuals with developmental disabilities and their

families on health related task forces and advisory committees.

11



Self-Determination Qutcome: People with developmental disabilities have control,
choice and flexibility in the services and supports they receive.

Goal 1

ly o ALLELe - Natarmiin
Sis - - A

Apiralo
LIy -

activities-and-Call-forInvestments-to-continue-to-increase-the There is an increased

number of leaders in the disability movement.

PlanYear-One Performance Target: 1.1

By the end of Year One Two, 300 unduplicated people with developmental disabilities
will be involved in system advocacy efforts related to Council initiatives in choice,
control and flexibility.

Strategy: 1.1.A

Continue to provide information, training, and leadership skill-building experiences to
individuals with developmental disabilities and their family members.

Activities include but not limited to;

e Continue Council leadership development initiatives that provide information and
training on emerging issues facing the disability community at the local, state and
federal level; service systems in Washington State; opportunities to meet with policy
makers and program directors who provide services for individuals with
developmental disabilities at the local level.

e Continue to support advocacy efforts that provide opportunities for self-advocates,
parents, family members and advocates to effectively participate in advocacy efforts
especially during the Elegislative Ssession.

12



-wilt The Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup
will advise the. full Council to develop & an annual, statewide Legislative Agenda by
the-1999-Legistative-Session that will include recommendations for policy and
legislative action to assist the state’s executive and legislative branches in reconciling

budgetary issues, defining state policy, legislative goals, and the state’s future
directions.concerning developmental disabilities.

Plan-Year-Fwe Performance Target: 1.2

By the end of Year Fwe Three, there will be thirty individuals with developmental

disabilities who attain membership on public and/or private non-profit boards related to
Council initiative.

Strategy: 1.2.A

Continue to support the meaningful participation of individuals with developmental
disabilities and their families on boards and commissions.

Activities include but not limited to:

o With the Governor’s Office and state agencies, promote effective training
opportunities for individuals with developmental disabilities and their families to

facilitate their appointment to state boards and commissions with the Governor’s
Office and state agencies.

e The Council Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup will evaluate current
efforts with the public and private sector and issue report on their findings.

e The Council Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup will review Year One
key activities and develop performance targets, strategies, activities and eat-for
Investments Request for Proposals (REP) for Year Two and Three by March 31, 1998

13



to be presented to the Fhree-Year Plan-Committeefor-inclusionin-the 1999Plas
Annendnent-propostt-that-wit-be-presented-te-the full Council.

Education Outcome: Students reach their educational goals.

Goal 1
Students with developmental disabilities have educational experiences based on their

individual needs and goals and have access to an array of educational opportumtles in
their neighborhood schools.

Plan—Y-ear-One-and-Tweo Performance Target: 1.1
By the end of Year Fwe Three, there will be at least two new policies and practices
implemented that will increase the number of students receiving and benefiting from

inclusion practlces

Strategy: 1.1.A

Collaborate with other organizations to implement performance target 1.1.

Activities include but not limited to:

e The Council Health Care and Education Workgroup will work with government
agencies and advocacy organizations to assess policies and practices of agencies and
programs providing services for students with developmental disabilities; parent
satisfaction; barriers to the availability and accessibility of services and supports, and
agency policy and practice issues and develop recommendations for future efforts.
The following will be included in the assessment:

e Report from the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI), the
sState Education Agency, on identified state needs, current projects, future
directions, and findings of program monitoring of school districts contracted
by OSPI. OSPI will also report on inclusion activities (i.e., the Inclusion Grant
and the new dollars appropriated by the Legislature for in-service training for
regular education teachers).

» Report from the Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD) on the Early

Intervention system coordination across agencies, comprehensive services,
and problem areas.

14



e Report from DDD, Mental Health Division, Juvenile Rehabilitation
Administration, Division of Alcohol and Substance Abuse, and Division-of
Children-and Family Services Children’s Administration on ways their
services may interact with schools and positively affect students and their
families and their inter- and intra-agency collaboration.

* Report from the Washington Education Association (WEA) on its training
activities.

e Report from the Schools Are For Everyone (SAFE) program on its activities.

e Report from the Prineipal-Assoctation Washington Association of School
Administrators and the Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA) on their
concerns regarding inclusion,

* Meet with the Special Education Advisory Committee regarding past parent
satisfaction surveys.

e Work with Parents Are Vital in Education (PAVE). the state’s Parent Training and

Information organization, PAVE) and the Parent Family/Educator Partnership
project on ways to measure-parent-satisfaction increase the benefits of inclusion.

15



Goal 32

Educational personnel are prepared to educate and support all students with
developmental disabilities.

Continuing Plan Year and Later Performance Target: 3:31 2.1

By the end of Year Three, there will be a36% an increase in the number of educational
personnel who have received pre-service-and in-service training on inclusion.

Strategy: 34-A 2.1A

Collaborate with other organizations to implement performance target 2.1.

Activities include but not limited to:

e The Council Education Workgroup will collaborate with organizations currently
providing pre-service-and in-service training to conduct an assessment of current
training practices, barriers to the availability and accessibility of training, and agency
policy and practice issues. The following will be iricluded in the assessment:

e Report from the OSPI on their Comprehensive System of Personnel
Development (CSPD);

16



e Report from OSPI on the Recruitment/Retention of Vital Personnel (RSVP)
project;

~© Obtain information on the state program improvement plan and its
relationship to CSPD;

e Report from organizations providing in-service training; and

e Report from DDD, Mental Health Division, Juvenile Rehabilitation
Administration, Division of Alcohol and Substance Abuse and Department-ef
Ghﬂ-dfen—&ﬂd—Fm&lry—Sewrees Children’s Administration on ways their
training and in-service programs could be available to school staff, parents
and families.

e Present recommendations to the full Council and other appropriate entities.

Goal43
Public policy supports appropriate education.
Plan Year and Later Performance Target: 41 3.1

At least one policy decisions and/or legislative initiatives that is supportive of the rights
of children receiving special education will be approved or enacted each year.

Strategy: 4-L-A 3.1A

Continue working with the Governor, Legislature, government agencies, and advocacy
organizations.

Activities include but not limited to:

e Identify Council members to serve on the Specnal Education Advisory Council; and

Special Education Coalition;and-Community-Advecacy-Coalition. Members w111

provide on-going reports to the Council and the Health Care and Education
Workgoup.

¢ Have the Commission on Student Learning report to the Couneil Health Care and
Education Workgroup on education reform, information and discussion of
educational reform affecting all students, and how special education is an integral

17



The Council Health Care and Education Workgroup will determine how legislative
advocacy and collaboration with other advocacy organizations will occur. They will
Eexplore having a legislative liaison through the Special Education Coalition
complement the Council’s and other organization’s advocacy efforts.

Wefkgfeup—ml-l The Health Care & Educatlon Workgrouo w1II adwse the full
Council to develop & an annual, statewide Legislative Agenda by-the 1999 Legislative
Session that will include recommendations for policy and legislative action to assist
the state’s executive and legislative branches in reconciling budgetary issues, defining
state policy, legislative goals, and the state’s future directions concerning
developmental disabilities.

Goal 54

Students have vocational supports while in school and on the job; receive assistance in
identifying and planning careers; and have access to practical on-the-job training and
other work experiences.

Plan Year Three Performance Target: 54 4.1

By the end of Year Three. the quality and coordination of transition (school to work)

services are increased.

18



Strategy: S 4.1

Collaborate with other organizations and develop legislative advocacy efforts to
implement performance target 4.1.

Activities include but not limited to:

o Work with Region X on activities to improve the quality and coordmatxon of

transition services and emnlovment outcomes.

e Develop legislative advocacy efforts that result in funding transition services for all

special education students who are transitioning from school to work, at the 1998 per

student level or above.

Employment Outcome: Adults with developmental disabilities who want to work will
have jobs.

Goal 1

Adults wit have choice of jobs and career opportunities that are integrated, accessible,
equitable and supported.

19




Plan-¥Year-One Performance Target: 1.1

By the end of Year One Three, there will be at least two employer training efforts created
or improved that will increase the number of employers that provide integrated,
accessible, equitable and supported employment opportunities for individuals with
developmental disabilities.

Strategy: 1.1.A

Develop and implement a plan of action to improve upon existing employer educational
training and marketing efforts.

Activities include but not limited to:

e The Council Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup in collaboration with
employment contractors, service providers, Bepartment Division of Vocational
Rehabilitation, Division of Developmental Disabilities (DDD), Department of

Personnel, Job-Fraining Partnership-Act, Governor’s Committee on Disability Issues

and Employment, Partnership 2000 and other organizations, will:

o assess current employer marketing and training efforts;

e assess effectiveness of current marketing and training efforts (i.e., jobs created
as a result of efforts);

o identify ways to increase effectiveness;

o identify opportunities to present employer education materials.(i.e.,
conferences, job fairs, public awareness and media campaigns, employment
conferences, symposiums, workshops);

e identify ways to provide sensitivity training to employers and employees.

e The Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup will monitor the
implementation of the Federal Workforce Investment Act in Washington state.

e Present recommendations to the full Council and identified partners.

e The Council Employment Workgroup will continue collaborative and coordinating
efforts, as well as the provision of technical assistance to identified partners,
including the Council, to ensure the implementation of the action plan by September
30, 1998 2000.

Employment-Workgroup—will The Self-Determination and Employment Workgroup

will advise the full Council to develop & an annual, statewide Legislative Agenda by

20



the-1999-Legislative-Session, that will include recommendations for policy and
legislative action to assist the state’s executive and legislative branches in reconciling
budgetary issues, deﬁnmg state policy, legislative goals, and the state’s future
directions concerning developmental disabilities.

Housing Outcome: People with developmental disabilities live where and with whom
they want.

Goal 1

Individuals with developmental disabilities i live in housing that is accessible,
affordable and will have the support services they need.

Plan-¥Year-One Performance Target: 1.1

At the end of Plan Year One Three, at least two policies and practices created or
improved to enable people with developmental disabilities to live where they choose
related to Council initiative in the public sector.

Strategy: 1.1.A

Continue coordination and collaboration efforts toward the development of housing
options with the support services.

Activities include but not limited to:

o The Council Housing Workgroup will continue Council’s work with agencies and
organizations to research housing and community living issues and advocate for the
expansion of housing program leadership and propose projects and activities,
including those for aging parents with adult children with developmental disabilities.

21



Have Council representation on the state’s special needs housing development team
that meets monthly to discuss opportunities to collaborate and respond to issues.

The Council will continue to collaborate with other agencies and organizations on
housing technical assistance, initiatives and pilot programs such as the National
Home of Your Own Alliance and Fannie Mae Home Choice that help create
community-based housing alternatives for individuals with developmental
disabilities.

The Council Housing Workgroup, in collaboration with DSHS, CTED, housing
developers, housing service providers, and others, will develop an action plan to have
housing support services funding as a dedicated funding source within DSHS budget.

s s s =5 s s O s

WeFngeup—wﬂnl The Commumtv Supnorts and Housma Workgroun w11| advise the
full Council to develop & an annual. statewide Legislative Agenda by-the-1999
Legislative-Session, that will include recommendations for policy and legislative
action to assist the state’s executive and legislative branches in reconciling budgetary
- issues, defining state policy, legislative goals, and the state’s future directions
concerning developmental disabilities.

The Council Housing Workgroup will develop performance targets, strategies and
activities to continue to increase housing resources that are accessible, affordable and
have the support services individuals with developmental disabilities need for Plan
Year Two and Three by March 31, 1998 to be presented to the Three Year Plan
Workgroup for inclusion in the 1999 Plan Amendment proposal that will be presented
to the full Council.

22



